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K han, Fai zan

From: Doug Ford <DFord@pmico.com>
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 7:54 AM
To: Khan, Faizan
Cc: Rick Ferguson
Subject: Permit Transfer Documents
Attachments: Disclosure Statement for Improvement District.pdf; SW Equity to Improvement District 

Permit Transfer.pdf

Faizan: 
 
As part of the Arkansas Department of Health requirements, Paradise Valley Subdivision has formed an Improvement 
District to manage the subdivision sanitary sewer and other subdivision infrastructure. The name of the improvement 
district is Pulaski County Property Owners Multipurpose Improvement District No. 2021-2. Because of this change, I have 
attached a Permit Transfer Form changing the permitee information from Southwest Equity Investments to the 
Improvement District’s name. Also, attached is a Disclosure Statement from the Improvement District. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
William Doug Ford, P.E. 
Principal 
Pollution Management, Inc. 
3512 South Shackleford 
Little Rock, AR  72205 
Office:  501-221-7122 
Fax:     501-221-7775 
Cell:     501-837-5610 
 Email: dford@pmico.com 
  
  
  
This message is intended for use by the person to whom it is expressly addressed and may  contain information 
that is confidential and legally privileged.  If you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
reliance on, reference to, review, disclosure or copying of this message and the information it contains for any 
purpose is prohibited.  Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the 
official business of Pollution Management, Inc. shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by PMI. 
 






















